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Dear Sir, 
 
Please see attached letter for responding to the comments of Government departments.  Thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Patrick Tsui  
 
Mobile: 5114 9258 



Total: 7 pages 

 

Date: 18 July 2025 

 

TPB Ref.: A/YL-KTN/1130 

                                                     By Email  

Town Planning Board 

15/F, North Point Government Offices 

333, Java Road 

North Point 

Hong Kong 

(Attn: The Secretary) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Proposed Temporary Open Storage and Warehouse for Storage of 

Construction Machinery and Construction Materials for a Period of 

3 Years at Lot 1560 (Part) in D.D. 107, Kam Tin, Yuen Long, New 

Territories 
 

Our response to the comments of the Transport Department is as follows: 

 

Transport Department’s comments  Applicant’s response  

1. Please provide swept path of 

vehicles moving along Shui Mei 

Road. 

 

2.    Private car parking spaces should be 

provided within site to meet parking 

demand of staff and visitor. 

 

Noted.  Please see attached Figure 5 

and 6.   

 

 

As shown in the proposed layout plan 

(Figure 3), we confirm that no site office 

will be provided at the application site 

and the site will be occupied for long 

term storage of construction machinery 

and materials so that no staff or visitors 

will enter the application site.  As such, 

no parking space is proposed in the 

current application.  

 

Our response to the comments of the Building Department is as follows: 

 

Building Department’s comments  Applicant’s response  

The headroom of the proposed structure 

of 8.5m is considered excessive. 

Noted.  The applicant propose to 

reduce the headroom of the proposed 

structure to 6.5m as shown in the 

updated layout plan (Figure 3) and 

updated page 5 and 11 of S.16-III 

application form.  

 

Our response to the comments of the DLO/YL is as follows: 

 

The applicant will demolish the temporary structures at the application site and apply 

for the short term waiver (STW) for the proposed structure as shown in the proposed 



layout plan (Figure 3).  

 

Our response to the comments of the Fanling, Sheung Shui and Yuen Long East 

District Planning Office is as follows: 

 

Fanling, Sheung Shui and Yuen Long 

East District Planning Office’s 

comments  

Applicant’s response  

As the site is close to a medium-rise 

residential development, namely Park 

YOHO, whether there is any mitigation 

measures to be undertaken by the 

applicant to address the potential 

industrial/residential interface issue such 

as noise, air and visual impacts arising 

from the proposed use.   

Noted.  First of all, no operation will be 

carried out during the sensitive hours 

(i.e. 7:00p.m. to 9:00a.m.). Also, the 

applicant proposes a temporary structure 

at the western part of the application site 

to accommodate the storage of 

construction machinery and materials 

within enclosed structure so that it will 

shield the noise and to avoid eyesore 

from the adjacent residential 

development.  Further, the proposed 

development is storage use only which is 

an inert use.  No workshop activities 

will be carried out at the application site.  

In view of the above, we trust that the 

proposed development would not 

generate noise, air and visual impacts to 

the adjacent residential development.    

 

Derived from the estimated traffic generation and attraction table in Annex 2, there 

will be at most 2 medium/heavy goods vehicle visiting the application site each day 

during the operation hours.  

 

We write to confirm that no operation will be carried out during sensitive hours (i.e. 

7:00p.m. to 9:00a.m.).  

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                     Patrick Tsui 

 

c.c. Fanling, Sheung Shui and Yuen Long East District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. Jet 

CHEUNG) – By Email 
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